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PIRD MEMO 
F-1992-01802 

DATE: 11/12/98 

MEMOTO: ommmnnnnel @X@ 
(b)(3) 

FROM: 
\ 

\mX@ 
lnformation_Review Officer, DCI 

SUBJECT: Case Number: F-1992-01802 
Tasked on: 10/27/98 
Requester: ROSENBERG , TINA - 

Case Subject: MOVEMENT OF SOVIET OR WARSAW PACT TROOPS 
NEAR POLAND 1980 AND 1981 

REPLY: 

If you have any questions, please call (W3) -- 

4: 

(b)(6) 
Thanks. 

This memorandum is UNCLASSIFIED when separated from attachment(s). 
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REFERENCE: Name: Tina Rosenberg 

Requester has appealed our “Granted in Part” response to this 
FOIA X _ request. Attached is a copy of your initial response for your 

Number: F92-1802 (Appeal) 

re-review and reaffirmation at the appellate level. 

This form has been provided to simplify this procedure. Please verify 
your initial determination in the reaffirmation block below, indicate 
appropriate exemptions, sign and date the form, and return this package to 
IRG/PIRD/APPEALS at your earliest convenience. Your cooperation is greatly 
appreciated 
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